July 25, 2022

The Jasper City Board of Education met on July 25, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Central Office Conference Room. Members present were Willie Moore, Scott Thornley, Teresa Sherer and Mary Beth Barber. Walker Wilson was absent. Superintendent Dr. Ann Jackson was also in attendance.

Chairperson Willie Moore called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. with the first item to be approved being the agenda. A motion to approve the agenda was made by Teresa Sherer and a second by Scott Thornley. The motion carried.

A motion to approve the minutes of the July 18, 2022 board meeting was given by Scott Thornley and a second by Mary Beth Barber. The motion carried.

The Superintendent recommended adoption of a motion to approve the following personnel actions:

RESIGNATION

- 1. Approve the resignation of Abigale Webb as 6th grade teacher (science) at Maddox Intermediate School, effective immediately, and rescind employment previously approved on the July 18th personnel report which was not effective until August 3, 2022.
- 2. Approve the resignation of KC Dickerson as social science teacher at Jasper Jr. High School, effective July 21, 2022.

TRANSFER/REASSIGNMENT

- 3. Approve the transfer of Lynleigh Byram as special education teacher from Memorial Park Elementary School to T.R. Simmons Elementary School, effective August 3, 2022
 - *Employment at MPS originally approved on the May 23, 2022 personnel report to be effective August 3, 2022.
- 4. Approve the transfer of Casandra "Brooke" Lloyd as special education teacher from Jasper Jr. High School to T.R. Simmons Elementary School, effective August 3, 2022.
- 5. Approve the reassignment of Monique Jones Lawrence from career tech teacher to career coach at Jasper High School, effective July 26, 2022.

EMPLOYMENT

- 6. Approve the employment of Donna Louise Bevins as child nutrition program worker at Jasper High School, effective August 5, 2022.
- 7. Approve the employment of Katy Reed Kimbrell as 6th grade teacher (science) teacher at Maddox Intermediate School, effective August 3, 2022.

ASSIGNMENT

- 8. Approve the assignment of the following for science TEAMS teacher:
 - Andrew King
- 9. Approve the assignment of the following for math TEAMS teacher:
 - Neary "Micaela" Beck Hensley

A motion to approve the personnel report was given by Mary Beth Barber, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

Dr. Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the TEAMS assignment contract for Andrew King (Science) and Neary "Micaela" Beck Hensley (Math). A motion to approve the contracts was made by Teresa Sherer, a second by Mary Beth Barber, and the motion carried.

Dr. Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve an overnight trip request for:

• Maddox Intermediate School 5th grade to Camp McDowell on October 5-7, 2022

A motion to approve the overnight trip request was made by Scott Thornley, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

Dr. Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the update to employee handbook regarding travel meal expenses. A motion to approve the update to employee handbook was made by Mary Beth Barber, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

Dr. Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the opt-in for mental health services policy. A motion to approve the policy was made by Scott Thornley, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

Superintendent Dr. Ann Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the Renovations of Old Walker High School Building for Central Office Package A: Reroofing Bid be awarded to the lowest as Standard Roofing of Montgomery bid and alternate. A motion to approve the bid and alternate was made by Mary Beth Barber, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

Dr. Ann Jackson called upon Chief School Financial Officer, Monique Rector, to present the financial reports and bank reconciliations as follows:

■ June 2022:

The General Fund had an ending balance of \$16,526,116.99.

The Special Revenue Fund had an ending balance of \$589,944.38.

The Capital Projects Fund had an ending balance of \$4,947,171.38.

All school bank accounts balanced without issues. A check register report was also given outlining checks paid from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022.

July 25, 2022 Page 3

Dr. Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the June 2022 financial reports and bank reconciliations as presented. A motion to approve the June 2022 financials and bank reconciliations was given by Scott Thornley, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

Dr. Jackson gave an update to the Board on the progress of the Schneider work being done at the schools that may be carried out into the opening of school.

The next called board meeting was set for August 1, 2022 at 8:00 a.m.

With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned with a motion by Mary Beth Barber, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.